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From: : Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2011 7:38 PM

To: . i H

Subject: Fw: Yousef Otaiba

Fyi

From: Burns, William ] .
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Schlicher, Ronald L; Walles, Jacob; Sullivan, Jacob J; ‘McDonough, Denis R.' ‘
; Wells, Alice G ) B6

Sent: Fri Feb 04 18:55:58 2011 .
Subject: Yousef Otaiba |
Yousef called early this evening from Abu Dhabi, where he had watched President’s press conference with MBZ. He said ' ‘
MBZ was still very concerned about previous WH statements, and image of “pushing Mubarak out the door before you

know what will come next”, but according to Yousef, MBZ thought the President’'s comments today were “more ‘
balanced and a step in the right direction.” | | 1.4(B)

| emphasized our basic 1.4(D)'

concerns, need for speed in getting dialogue started, no recurrence of violence, and importance of Mubarak receding B1
quickly from center of political system. :

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 02/03/2026

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05778621 Date: 12/31/2015



	Page 1

